

Cline, Richard (Treasury)

From: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 8:47 AM
To: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Cc: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: FW: One Resolution for Approval EME1792014
Attachments: EME1792014.PDF

Categories: Orange Category

Angela,

I have received a reply from Flint regarding the following resolution:

EME1792014 - Resolution to Metron-Farnier for Residential Water Meters - \$199,645.00 (Water Fund, Sewer Fund)

It appears that the quoted price for these meters was bid out and this price was the lowest bid and this cost has been continued by the vendor for a while.

As such, I am recommending approval of this resolution.

Please note that I have also been informed that the City's supply of spare meters is currently exhausted, so they are requesting prompt attention to this resolution.

If there are further questions, please let me know.

Eric Cline | Unit Operations Specialist - Office of Fiscal Responsibility
State of Michigan | Michigan Department of Treasury
430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 335-2078 | cliner1@michigan.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments. Thank you.

Good morning Mr. Cline,

Please see the requested clarification below from Mr. Jones.

Thank you.

Maxine

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Derrick Jones <djones@cityofflint.com>
Date: Mon, Mar 10, 2014 at 9:33 AM

Subject: Re: FW: One Resolution for Approval EME1792014
To: Maxine Murray <mmurray@cityofflint.com>

Good Morning Max;
Please see the explanation below concerning the resolution in question:

The City of Flint has nearly 35,000 water meters, in which approximately 30% of these meters are well past their expected life cycle. The City solicited a proposal in 2009 to determine the most feasible and cost effective solution for replacing meters, while retaining our current water meter remote reading system. The City also must obtain meters that adhere to the NSF/ANSI Standard 61 that require meters with no lead while continuing to be compatible to our system. After reviewing the proposal it was determined that the City would continue to purchase meters from the lowest price vendor, Metron. The product is compatible with our current remote reading system and adheres to the aforementioned standard.

The City is requesting to replenish the stock of meters and it is not feasible to change meters when the inventory is depleted, therefore, Metron the sole provider for our requirements.

Please let me know if Mr. Cline needs additional information.

On Thu, Mar 6, 2014 at 2:10 PM, Maxine Murray <mmurray@cityofflint.com> wrote:
Derrick,

Please see below from Mr. Cline regarding EME1792014.

--

Maxine Murray
Executive Assistant to
Mayor Dayne Walling
Damell Earley, Emergency Manager
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502
810.237.2035 Telephone
810.766.7218 Fax

From: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 9:16 AM
To: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Subject: FW: One Resolution for Approval EME1792014

Angela Dempkowski
Senior Executive Management Assistant
Michigan Department of Treasury
dempkowskia@michigan.gov
(517) 373-4415

From: Maxine Murray [<mailto:mmurray@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 9:00 AM
To: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Subject: One Resolution for Approval EME1792014